

Lorraine Baker

From: Dustin Curry <opra+request-84140-c4753617@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:19 PM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - CFS from 8-25-25

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gloucester Township,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

I am interested in obtaining BWC footage from 8-25-25 regarding a CFS (call for service) to 643 Pasadena Drive.

The following officer's BWC footage is requested, with the timeline proceeding.

Dylan Gallagher - 1920 hours to 2020 hours Tyriq Campbell - 1920 hours to 2020 hours Matthew Lord - 1920 hours to 2020 hours

Any and all disciplinary violations, actions or written records of violations by:

Dylan Gallagher
Tyriq Campbell
Matthew Lord

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments, and if digital copies can be sent of the requested items, that would be preferred. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

DC

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-84140-c4753617@requests.opramachine.com

Is GTclerk@glotwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Gloucester Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/____https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=gloucester_township____.YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXN0ZXJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86YTRjZWUxNTYzZTk0ZmVhMTk0MzE3Zjc3NGE2ZTcyZGE6Nzo4MjE1Ojk4MmJjNWRjYzhiZjc5ZWQ0MDZlYmM1MWNiNGUxMzVmZml0MTcxNWExYWJhYTY5Mzc0YWU1MzQ5NWlwZTAwNDE6cDpUOk4

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/____https://opramachine.com/help/officers____.YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXN0ZXJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86YTRjZWUxNTYzZTk0ZmVhMTk0MzE3Zjc3NGE2ZTcyZGE6NzoyZTZhOmFhNWY5ODFINThiMmM1YWY2YTY2MzQ4NDM2NGlzMjY4YzA2ZjVlZjQ1NDk1MTJiOWM2ZjBIMWNiMjZhNDgxZDY6cDpUOk4

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/____https://opramachine.com/request/cfs_from_8_25_25____.YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXN0ZXJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86YTRjZWUxNTYzZTk0ZmVhMTk0MzE3Zjc3NGE2ZTcyZGE6NzpmM2JjOmY2YjJkMzgxMjdjYmM1OTRmM2ViYWYwMDU3YTZjZjhY2FhY2M2YzcyMWIzOGZiZDUwNjhmZTk4N2VjOWNiNGI6cDpUOk4

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

"OPRAMachine's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to New Jersey public records. For more information, contact us at: (732) 707-1628 or PO Box 3180, New Brunswick, NJ 08903."



Anthony Minosse
CHIEF OF POLICE
FBI NA #257

DEDICATED TO SERVICE • COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE

To: Township Clerk N. Power

From: DSgt. Nicholas Katz

Date: December 15th, 2025

Re: OPRA Request-Dustin Curry

Mrs. Power,

For the OPRA request from Dustin Curry, as per your request for following BWC pertaining to an incident that occurred on 8/25/25 at 643 Pasadena Ave has been denied pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-3(a) and this record is pending with the Camden County Prosecutors Office therefore the request should be made through their office. As for any and all disciplinary records this request could not be satisfied as the request is overly broad. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the information supplied.

Professionally,

DSgt.  125

DSgt. Nicholas Katz

Administrative Services Division